

Graham Davis

{software_developer}

📞 210-216-5929

✉️ davis.graham.satx@gmail.com

in/grahamdavis210 

github.com/Graham-Davis-SATX 

My educational background, military service, and professional experience provides an extremely versatile framework from which I transform ideas into reality. My career path into software development stems from the lack of technical proficiency available in the marketplace and my desire to find solutions to problems that impede the success of an organization.

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

HTML • CSS • Bootstrap • Javascript • JQuery
Java • MySQL • Spring • Github • IntelliJ IDE
Wordpress • Adobe Photoshop

DEV PROJECTS

TECH{KNOWLEDGE}Y {SEPTEMBER 2018}

Interactive site which allows students to seek out and pair up with one another a mentor to strengthen desired coding skills.

ADLISTER {SEPTEMBER 2018}

Developed using Java, MySQL, HTML, and CSS. This application allows the user to post, update, and delete ads as well as viewing ads posted by other users.

CONTACTS MANAGER {AUGUST 2018}

Web application platform that allows users to upload, search, edit, delete, and rate information about movies.

MOVIE DATABASE {JULY 2018}

Single page application that uses JSON-Server to mock a database. Makes AJAX requests that allow users to add, rate, delete and edit movies.

EDUCATION

CODEUP {JUN 2018 - PRESENT}

Immersive full-stack career accelerator that provides students with 600 + hours of expert instruction in software development.

XINNIX SCHOOL {JUN - SEPT 2014}

Full-time, nine-week program that provides foundational mortgage knowledge and sales skills training.

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE {2011 - 2014}

Cirriculum designed to prepare a student for transfer to a four-year university.

MILITARY EXPERIENCE

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS {2006-2010}

Honorably discharged with four years of active service, including two combat deployments to Iraq as an Infantry Squad Leader. As a squad leader I was responsible for the training, health, welfare, morale, and equipment of a twelve man team.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MORTGAGE LOAN OFFICER

Various Companies | {MAY 2015 - JUNE 2018}

As a loan officer I was tasked with cold calling prospective businesses to solicit sales, pre-approve applications after reviewing client credit history, and ensure compliance with federal lending laws through diligent attention to detail. Since loan products and originating guidelines are subject to change at any given point, it was necessary to constantly read notices provided by various agencies regarding loan programs on a daily basis.

ACCOUNT MANAGER

Venkel Ltd. | {OCT. 2014 - MAY 2015}

As an account manager with Venkel, my job was the technical sales of surface mounted passive components to OEMs and contract manufacturers both nationally and worldwide. I managed a diverse pipeline with over 100 accounts totalling nearly \$2 million in total sales. I was able to quickly qualify and close new leads by identifying opportunities and engaging key decision makers.